



# Evelin Kara

Assistant

## Contact

Lugano Office

Tel. +41 58 200 31 61

[evelin.kara@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:evelin.kara@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

## Kellerhals Carrard Lugano

Via Canova 15

Postfach 1571

6901 Lugano

# 'Life isn't about waiting for the storm to pass. It's about learning how to dance in the rain.' – Vivian Greene

Since 2020, Evelin has been working side by side with attorney Micol Morganti Perucchi on notary cases.

Since her apprenticeship, Evelin has gained experience in the notarial and legal fields. She is drawn to the notarial field.

Evelin is a proactive, sociable, and cheerful individual. She is always willing to listen to and help others at all times.

Evelin maintains a growth mindset and is always eager to take on new challenges.

---

## Career

- Since 2020  
Legal secretary at Kellerhals Carrard Lugano SA, Lugano, Switzerland
  - 2019  
3-month internship as an administrative assistant at the Vocational Training Division, Breganzona, Lugano, Switzerland
  - 2011–2018  
Legal secretary at the legal and notary practice of Fabio Soldati, Lugano, Switzerland
  - 2006–2009  
Apprenticeship as an administrative assistant at Cattaneo & Postizzi SA, Lugano, Switzerland
- 

## Education

- 2013–2015  
Image Consultant, Personal Shopper and Event Planner Certificate, Accademia del Lusso (School of Fashion & Design), Milan, Italy
  - 2010  
Cambridge First Certificate in English, Manchester
  - 2006–2009  
Administrative Assistant Certificate, SPC (Vocational Business School), Massagno, Switzerland
-

## Languages

English, Arabic, Italian, Aramaic

---